
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thJULY 13, 2020

Present: Chair Bennett, D. Andersen, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Sparling, L. Willoughby, CEOA.  
Backus.   

Excused: Attorney J. Campbell, J. Palmer, Zoning Compliance Assistant J. Holtje & Secretary
A. Houk

Note, Public Meetings (Covid-19) precautionary policies were followed tothebestofourability
andincluded:   

Applicants would typically beasked towait intheir vehicles until instructed toenter the
building; however, theattendees atthismeeting wereabletomaintain social distancing
andwore facecoverings.  
Hand sanitizer wasmade available attheentrance ofthetownhall.  
Meeting room occupancy wasrestricted tonomorethan50% ofthemaximum
occupancy (or48persons).  Lessthan48persons attended thismeeting.   

Agenda:   

th1)  Approve themeeting minutes. –June8, 2020

2)  Richard Finocchario – Richmond MillsRoad, Livonia, NY.   
Approval ofSubdivision

3)  Wegener Office Park – Thomas Drive, Lakeville, NY.  
Preliminary SitePlan

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forJune8, 2020.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove.   
M/2/C (J. Sparling/ D. Andersen) approved assubmitted. Carried 6-0.    

2)  Richard Finocchario – Richmond MillsRoad, Livonia, NY.   

ChairR. Bennett asked Barry Carestio, Land Surveyor representing Richard Finocchio tocome
forward fortheSubdivision ofRichmond MillsRoad, TaxParcel # 75.-1-3.112.  R. Finocchario
isproposing todivide off5+ acres fromthe101+ acreparcel.  Theparcel islocated onthenorth
sideofRichmond MillsRoad, approximately 1100 feet +/- ofEastAvenue, Livonia, NewYork.   
R. Finnocchario willcontinue tofarmtheremainder oftheland.    

CEOA. Backus stated that thisproperty hasbeenatopicattheTown Board level, asPerryVet,  
located inLivonia Center would liketoexpand their business. Theywould liketore-build their
location tooffer services tolarge farmanimals.  Theywould liketostay inthesame areaastheir
current location onRichmond MillsRoad.  TheTown Board hasagreed tochange theZoning to

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thJULY 13, 2020

allow professional services suchasthis, intheNeighborhood Residential District.  PerryVets
proposal would require theZoning Board granting aConditional UsePermit, which would
provide some controls ifgranted.  Planning BoardSitePlanapproval would bearequirement as
well.  Thiswould provide theopportunity forbothBoards toensure safety measures forthe
proposal, andgetoutinfrontofanyother businesses thatmaywant todothesame thing, but
don’tfitintheNRDistrict.   Itsnotuncommon toseeaprofessional service, suchasdentist’s
office inaconverted house inaVillage. TheTown Board isintheprocess offilingtheZoning
change.  ThisSubdivision isstrictly forthepurposes ofjust theSubdivision.  Future usewill
require SitePlanapproval forfutureBuilding Permits. Driveway spacing for thisSubdivision
maynotmeet therecommend spacing distances, butitcanbedifficult tomeet those
requirements when there aremany preexisting driveways.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitappears
thatitwould beabletogetabove 200’ ofseparation, which isrecommended. Also, there were
questions regarding theaccess fortheother remaining parcel.  Itwasundetermined whythey
didn’thaveadditional road frontage, ifthatwasleftforjust tractor pathaccess, orpossibly left
open forafuture subdivision.   B. Carestio stated that theplanwastokeepitseparated fromthe
oldSchuster homestead by175’.  R. Finocchario stated thathefelt thatwould beanicebuffer
between theproperty thatPerryVet isinterested in, astheother parcelwillbecontinued tobe
farmed.  Thiswillstill leave approximately 20’-30’ ofgrass that thenewowner ofthehomestead
mows, which ispartofR. Finocchario’sproperty.  R. Finocchario stated thathehasdiscussed
theproposed Subdivision withthehomeowner, andthiswouldstill provide anicebuffer between
hishouse, thefarmland, andPerryVet.  CEOA. Backus asked ifthere wereanyfuture plans to
doanything withthatstripofland.   R. Finocchario stated thatareawillbecontinued tobe
farmed.  Hewanted toprovide anadditional access tothatareafor farmequipment.    

L. Willoughby asked forclarification regarding theproposal.  CEOA. Backus reviewed the
proposal withL. Willoughby.  

J. Sparling asked ifthenewlocation ofPerryVetwillonlyservices large animals.  Robert
Bausch, Project Manager fromPerryVetstated that thepractice inLivonia Center willbemoved
tothenewlocation.  They have triedtoservice large animals atthecurrent location, butthe
driveway isnotconducive tolarge animal trailers. Thenewlocation willallow themtoservice
Horses, Alpacas, PigsandCows, inaddition tosmall companion animals.  R. Haak asked for
clarification regarding theoldVeterinary Clinic.  R. Bausch confirmed that location willbe
closed, andtheywill service allanimals fromthenewfacility.  Theold location willbesold.   
Theyalsoownthehouse directly totheeastoftheoldfacility, andthatwillbesoldaswell.  R.  
Bausch stated that thenewproposed building willbesimilar totheirBatavia location.  

CEOA. Backus stated that thisSubdivision wassubmitted toLivingston County Planning Board
fortheir review.  Itisanticipated thatitwillbealocaloption, butwehave notreceived final
notification back fromLivingston County Planning asoftoday.  IftheBoard iscomfortable
addressing thisprovided there isnocounty wide impact, aMotion canbemade contingent on
notification fromLivingston County.  

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion towaive thePublic Hearing. Motion towaive: M/2/C (R.  
Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 6-0

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thJULY 13, 2020

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSubdivision aspresented, provided
notification backfromLivingston County Planning Board states nosignificant impacts. Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (R. Haak/L. Willoughby) Carried 6-0

3)  Wegener Office Park – Thomas Drive, Lakeville, NY.  

ChairR. Bennett asked Chris Wegener tocome forward forthePreliminary SitePlanreview.  
This isfortheproposed development ofatwo-storymulti usebuilding located onThomas Drive,  
along with associated site improvements.  Although thebuilding tenants areyettobe
determined, theanticipated useswill include General Office, General Retail, andOther Services.  
ASitePlanapplication hasbeensubmitted, which includes stormwater management, grading &  
drainage, utility plans, SEQR, andaconcept floor plan.  Theyfeel that thisproject willbeagreat
addition tothecommunity.  

CEOA. Backus stated that thisapplication hasbeensubmitted totheLivingston County
Planning Board fortheir review.  Thismeeting ispreliminary topresent theBoard their proposal,  
andaddress anycomments orconcerns prior tothem attending theFinal SitePlanapproval
meeting.  AtthetimeofFinalSiteplan, wewillhave received comment back fortheLivingston
County Planning Board regarding theirdecision ontheapplication.    

There arestill items thatwillneed tobeaddressed, suchasbuffering since itcould beatwo- 
storybuilding.  There wasacomment fromClarkPatterson Leeregarding thebuilding finish
floorelevation.  Theapplicant indicated as838.25’, andthesanitary lateral invert isindicated as
838.10’.  Theapplicant willneed torevise theslope ofthelateral toprovide aminimum cover of
4-feetonthesanitary lateral. Livingston County Water & sewer willneed toweigh inand
provide comments forthenextmeeting.  Fireprotection asanormal SitePlanreview.  The
applicant alsoneeds ensure thereareeasements inplace togetthewater tothecreekbehind
McDonalds.  C. Wegener stated that there isanexisting 12’ culvert pipe.  Theengineered
drainage planwould result inlesswater leaving thesitethanwhatcurrently exists.  J. Sparling
stated thatsouth westofthegully, there isastructure there andaskedwhere thatwater flows to.   
C. Wegener stated thatitgoes toaretention/detention pond.  J. Brown asked howlongthe
applicant hasowned theproperty.  C. Wegener stated approximately fouryears.  J. Brown stated
thatsheremembered someone hadinquired about putting inacarwashatthis location.  C.  
Wegener stated thathealsoresearched acarwash forthislocation.  Hefelt thatwithother
business andoffices nearby, adding aprofessional building would complement thearea.  C.  
Wegener hasspoken withBoyd Brokaw whoowns theofficebuildings adjacent, SallyBrooks
fromtheLivonia Pharmacy, andAndy Mattel whoowns thePhysical Therapy building.  They
areallinsupport ofhisproposal.  Hehassome prospective tenants inmind, butplans toproceed
oncehehassomeone committed tooneoftheoffice spaces.  J. Sparling asked howmany units
would beinthebuilding.  C. Wegener stated with approximately 1500Sq. Ft. each, therecould
befouroffices onthelower level, and1000Sq. Ft. onthesecond floor toallowforelevators and

3



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thJULY 13, 2020

stairs. Heisalsoconsidering putting balconies onthesecond floor, andpossible residential units.   
D. Andersen asked ifhecould share what typeoftenants heislooking at.  C. Wegener stated
that theyallwould beprofessionals; oneismedical andtheother isprofessional.  CEOA.  
Backus stated that theBoard would liketoseeadditional elevation renderings showing theheight
ofthebuilding inrelation tonearby structures.  R. Haak stated thatherconcern wasbeingatwo- 
storybuilding.  C. Wegener stated that theCode forthisdistrict states themaximum height is
40’.  Thisbuilding is8’ under 40’ atthetopofthemost ridgeline.  CEOA. Backus stated that
theCode states itisnot40’ tothepeak, there isaformula.  C. Wegener stated that theyareunder
that.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitwould helptoconfirm theelevation ofthePhysical Therapy
building, incomparison tothisproposal.    

ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard willwanttoseefurther information regarding drainage.  
Comments back fromLivingston County Water andSewer Authority, andLivingston County
Planning Board.  Thebiggest issue isproviding aprospective ofhowtheproposed building will
fitinasfarastheelevations.  CEOA. Backus stated thatBuilding & Zoning could helpwith
researching thephysical therapy building elevations. Thiswould givetheBoard acomparison to
howyourproposed building would fitin.  R. Haak asked whywasheconsidering atwo-story,  
verses alarger footprintsingle story.  C. Wegener stated thatitwould utilize thespace better,  
more underoneroof.  Hefelt theneedwasthere.  CEOA. Backus stated thatwithatwo-story
building, therewould belessofanimpact onstormwater, andless footprint.  ChairR. Bennett
stated hewould liketoseeaproposed elevation incomparison tothePharmacy, Re-max andthe
finished elevation forthePhysical Therapy building.  CEOA. Backus asked iftheBoard feltthe
FinalSitePlanmeeting would require aPublic Hearing.  TheBoard felt thatsince theapplication
usefitswithin thedistrict andneighborhood, thataPublic Hearing wasnotneeded.    

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at8:17
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Brown) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

4


